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Furuseth, Arlene (MPCA)

From: Grape, Tim [tim.grape @AECOM.com)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 5:20 PM
To: ) Furuseth, Arlene (MPCA)

Cc: Stock, Paul (MPCA)

Subject: - Alex Exhaust Vapor Results
Attachments: - ’ Table 20 - Vapor.xls

Arlene,

The results of the pe}'manent soil vapor point sampling (VP-1P) for Alex Exhaust are summarized on the attached Table
20 along with the historic soil vapor probe results from the initial vapor intrusion assessment (VIA} in 2007.

The recent sampling results at VP-1P indicate the presence of numerous compounds at concentrations well above the
Acute intrusion screening values (ISVs) and/or 100 times the 1SVs. The compounds detected in 2009 were similar to
those detected in the original soil vapor sampling conducted at this location in 2007. They include the BTEX compounds .
as well as light hydrocarbons Cyclohexane and n-Hexane. 1,2,4 and 1,3,5 Trimethylbenzene were detected above 100 x
their respective 1SVs in the 2007 event but were non-detect due to a higher detection limit in the 2009 sample. Acetone
also showed up in the 2009 event above the calibration range but was non-detect in the 2007 event.

Vapdr monitoring conducted inside the building in 2009 did not indicate the presence of elevated (> 1) PID or LEL
readings inside the structure. ' "

The building is still being utilized on a part time basis for auto repair work and there are a significant amount of potential

vapor sources present within the building associated with the site usage.

There is no question that there is the potential for vapor migration to the structure above the ISVs based on the
concentrations observed in VP-1P. The big questions are, if we sample inside the building and concentrations are
detected above the ISVs; 1) How do we distinguish the source(s) and 2) Will corrective action for the release remedy
the ISV vapor exceedances? ' ' :

If additional vapor assessment is warranted we would first conduct a sub-slab sample prior to any indoor air sampling. .
However; before we make a decision regarding any additional vapor intrusion work, | would like to discuss this with you
and Paul based on the recent analytical results and vapor monitoring. - .

Please call me whenever you have a chance to discuss.

Thanks and Have a Great Weekend.

Tim .

Timothy J. Grape, P.G.

Project Geologist

Environment

D 763.852.4218 C 612.759.5042
tim.qrape@aecom.com

AECOM

&uib&d



. 8w&bPage &p of &P . ht

161 Cheshire Lane North, Suite 500
Minneaoplis, MN 55441
T.763.852.4200 F.763.473.0400
WWW.28C0M.CoMm

This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and ctherwise protected
under copyright or other applicable intellectual property taws. All information centained in this electrenic communicaticn is solely for the use of the individual(s}) or entity to
which it was addressed. If you are nol the intended recipient{s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the infermation in this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-maii in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their
entisety, whether in electranic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or afiiliates
will not ba liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verifled against the hard copy. .

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Detroit Lakes Office

February 1, 2011

Mr. Ben Zacher
901 Highway 29 North
Alexandria, MN 56308

" RE: Petroleum Tank Release Site File Closure
Site: Alex Exhaust, 905 Third Avenue East, Alexandria, MN 56308
Site ID#: LEAK 15656

Dear Mr. Zacher:

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) staff has determined that the investigation has
adequately addressed the petroleum tank release at the site listed above. Based on the
information provided by MPCA contractor, AECOM, MPCA staff has closed the petroleum tank
release site file.

Closure of the file means that the MPCA staff believes that additional investigation and/or
cleanup work is not necessary at this time or in the foreseeable future. File closure does not

- necessarily mean that all petroleum contamination has been removed from this site. However,
the MPCA staff has concluded that any remaining contamination, if present, does not appear to
pose a threat to public health or the environment. The MPCA may reopen this file if new
information or changing regulatory requirements make additional work necessary.

This letter does not release any party from liability for the petroleum contamination under Minn.
"Stat. ch. 115C (2002) or any other applicable state or federal law. In'addition, this letter does not
release any party. from liability for nonpetroleum contamination, if present, under Minn.

Stat. ch. 1158 (2002), the Minnesota Superfund Law.

If future development of this property or the surrounding area is planned, it should be assumed
that petroleum contamination may still be present. If petroleum contamination is encountered
during future development work, the MPCA staff should be notified immediately.

’

For specific information regarding petroleum contamination that may remain at this leak site,
please call the MPCA File Request Program at 651-757-2799 or 651-757-2309. The "Leak/Spill
and Underground Storage Tank File Request Form" (Fact Sheet #36) must be completed prior to
arranging a time for file review.

714 Lake Avenue | Suite 220 | Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 | 218-847-1519 | 800-657-3864 | 651-282-5332 TTY | www.pca.state.mn.us
Printed on 100% paost-consumer recycled paper



Mr. Ben Zacher
Page 2
February 2, 2011

If you have any questions please call me at 218-846-8111. If you are calling long distance, you
may reach the MPCA by calling 1-800-657-3864.

Sincerely,

Arlene Furuseth
Project Leader
Detroit Lakes Office
Remediation Division

AF:gd

cc: Tim Grape, AECOM, Minneapolis

. Jim Taddei, City Clerk, Alexandria

Jeff Karrow, Fire Chief, Alexandria
Kayla Fisher, Environmental Coordinator, Douglas County



